

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors
RE: Grant Agreement - California Department of Social Services - Community Care Expansion
Preservation Projects - Anticipated Revenue to the City of \$7,431,615
DATE: November 18, 2025

Resolution approving an agreement between the City and County of San Francisco, acting by and through its Department of Public Health, and the California Department of Social Services and its third-party administrator BDO Government Services, LLC, having anticipated revenue to the City of \$7,431,615; and authorizing DPH to enter into amendments or modifications to the agreement that do not materially increase the obligations or liabilities to the City and are necessary to effectuate the purposes of the agreement or this Resolution.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org